From: Schwab, Kristen (DOH)

To: Savoy, Joanne

Cc: Ereeman, Stanley; Langlie, Gary; Chimood, Jane; Rusty Lundberq; Fordham, Earl W (DOH); Fordham, Earl W
(DOH)

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Import and Waste License Applications for AREVA Inc., IW009/02 and XW015

Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 4:29:32 PM

Attachments: Waste Application for .AREVA Inc., XW015-01pdf.pdf

Import Application for AREVA Inc., IW009-03.pdf
Letter to Kristen Schwab.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Joanne,

The Northwest Interstate Compact has no issue with amendment request 03 of Import License
IW009 to: 1) change the licensee name, 2) change the licensee point of contact, and 3) extend the
licensee expiration date.

The Northwest Interstate Compact has no issue with amendment request 01 of Export License
XWO015 to: 1) change the licensee name, and 2) change the licensee point of contact. Please note
that the NRC cover letter indicated that the licensee was requesting an expiration date extension to
both their import and export licenses, though the XW015 NRC Form 7 license amendment request
did not indicate a desired change to the expiration date of X\W015.

Please let me know if you would like a formal letter, or if this email will suffice.

Thank you,
Kristen Schwab

Kristen Schwab, M.S.

Executive Director

Northwest Interstate Compact

Office of Radiation Protection

Washington Department of Health

Tel: 360-236-3232 office
360-239-2358 mobile

Email: kristen.schwab@doh.wa.gov
Web: http://www.ecy.wa.gov/nwic/index.asp

From: Savoy, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Schwab, Kristen (DOH) <Kristen.Schwab@DOH.WA.GOV>

Cc: Freeman, Stanley <Stanley.Freeman@nrc.gov>; Langlie, Gary <Gary.Langlie@nrc.gov>; Chimood,
Jane <Jane.Chimood@nrc.gov>; Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>

Subject: Import and Waste License Applications for AREVA Inc., IW009/02 and XW015

Ms. Schwab,
Transmitting for your review, an export and import license application.
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APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL,

NRC FORM7 """ U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION | APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0027 EXPIRES: 11/30/2018
(1%2;:21_9;51)10 : g Estimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 2.4 hours. This

submittal is reviewed lo ensure that the applicable statutory, regulatory, and policy
considerations are satisfied. Send comments regarding burden estimate to the FOIA, Privacy,
and Information Collections Branch (T-5 F53), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555-0001,0r by e-mail to Infocollects.Resource@nrc.gov, and to the Desk
Officer, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, NEOB-10202, (3150-0027), Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. If a means used to impose an information

OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)
(See Instructions on Pages 4 and 5)

sponsor, and a person is not required to respond lo, the informalion collection.

PART A. FOR NRC USE ONLY

Q{UBLIC OR | | NON-PuBLIC

9711

JLICENSE NUMBER

5[42(2{5/0(

DOCKET NUMBER

L1005 18

ADAMSACCESSION NUMBER

PART B. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, OR CONSENT REQUESTS

(If more space is needed to complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT/LICENSEE

AREVA Inc.

2101 Horn Rapids Road
Richland, WA 99354
USA

Attn. Michael Wilbricht

1a. NAME OF APPLICANT'S CONTACT
Michael Wilbricht

1b. APPLICANT'S REFERENCE NUMBER
MIW-17-042

1c. PHONE NUMBER

1d. FAXNUMBER

(509) 375-8520 (509) 375-8707

1e. E-MAIL ADDRESS
michael.wilbricht@areva.com

2. TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED (Check One)

{ j EXPORT

— (Parts B, C, E) (Parts B,

IMPORT

D, E) v

CONSENT REQUEST
(Parts B, C)
Current License Number:

AMENDMENT/RENEWAL
Current License Number:

]

XWOI5

3. CONTRACT NUMBER(S)
No Change

4. FIRST SHIPMENT DATE
No Change

5. LAST SHIPMENT DATE
No Change

6. PROPOSED EXPIRATION DATE
No Change

PART C. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

(If more space is needed to complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF SUPPLIERS
AND/OR OTHER PARTIES TO THE EXPORT

No Change

No Change

8. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

9. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

No Change

7a. FUNCTION(S) PERFORMED/SERVICE(S) PROVIDED

No Change

Ba. INTERMEDIATE USE(S)

No Change

ga. ULTIMATE END USE(S)

No Change

EQUIPMENT FOR EXPORT
No Change

10. DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES,
NUCLEAR FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT, OR COMPONENTS; FOR
NUCLEAR EQUIPMENT INCLUDE TOTAL DOLLAR VALUE OF

10a. MAX TOTAL VOLUME /

No Change

10b. MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WGT %

10c. MAX ISOTOPE

ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR WGT (KG)

TOTAL ACTIVITY (TBq)

No Change No Change

No Change

11. FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)

collection does not display a currently valid OMB control number, the NRC may not conduct or
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NRC FORM 7 U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(02-2016)
10 CFR 110

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST(S) (Continued)

LICENSE NUMBER DOCKET NUMBER ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER

mauc OR [ | Non-puBLic
Xulors/ol 005189

PART D. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

(If more space is needed to complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

12, NARE(S) ] ADURESB(ES) OF FOREUSHN 13. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE |14, NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE U. S.
SUPPLIERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PNBEIEES CONSE (]
TO IMPORT

12a. NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMBER(S) 13a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S) |14a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)

(if applicable)
13b. INTERMEDIATE USE(S) 14b. ULTIMATE END USE(S)

15. DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES, | o2 E“CE’(ME%TTA\';\,‘G'?L&&”F (’)R 15b. MAX ENRICHMENT | 15c. MAX ISOTOPE

NUCLEAR FACILITIES gl S OR WGT % WET (KG)

16. FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

PART E. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)

17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION .
AND/OR ON SEPARATE SHEETS? [] AUTETRIEATIONS PRIVIDED: L]

I, the applicant's authorized official, hereby certify that this application is prepared in conformity
with Title10, Code of Federal Regulations, and that all information provided is correct to the best
of my knowledge.

18. CERTIFICATION:

18a. PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 18b. SIGNATURE - AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 18c. DATE
IMichael Wilbricht

Safeguards Specialist . e S :
AREVA Inc. A Lc/z‘%/f/z 5’/27'/’7

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)
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NRC FORM 7
(02-2016)
10 CFR 110

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT

LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST(S) (Continued)

LICENSE NUMBER

Xwols Lol

DOCKET NUMBER

11005189

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER

@P/Uauc OR [ | NON-PUBLIC

Nothing else is changing.

ADDITIONAL INFORKAATI(BN (Reference applicable block numbers from page 1 and/or page 2 for each entry)

Amendment is to update the company name and contact information for this existing license.

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)






A

AREVA

August 24, 2017
MJW:17:042

David Skeen, Deputy Director

Office of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC

20555-0001

Dear Mr. Skeen:
Subject: Amendment Requests to Update AREVA Inc License

Company Names

Enclosed are amendment applications to update the company name to “AREVA Inc.” and also the
associated contact information for two existing licenses. No other terms of the licenses are being
requested to change.

o XWO015
o  XSNM3747

Authorizations for Payment by Credit Card for $1,300 (each) is enclosed to cover the cost of the two
minor amendments.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (509) 375-8520 or by email at
michael.wilbricht@areva.com.

Best Regards,

Michael Wilbricht
Sr Safeguards Specialist

AREVA Inc.

2101 Horn Rapids Road Tel: (509) 375-8100
Richland, WA 99352 Fax: (509) 375-8402






pEI

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL,
OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)
(See Instructions on Pages 4 and 5)

Page 1 of 3
NRC FORM 7 ;0‘“"“‘ s, U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JAPPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0027 EXPIRES: 11/30/2018
(02-2016) H 8 Esti ith thi i 2 . Thi
D GFRIA0 %%Mg;; stimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 2.4 hours. This

submittal is reviewed to ensure that the applicable statutory, regulatory, and policy
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
sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, the information collection.

PART A. FOR NRc USE ONLY

M PUBLIC OR [ | NON-PUBLIC

DATE RECEIVED

Au3212m76iF'

JLICENSE NUMBER

iilen9d

DOCKET NUMBER

o>

110D 6149

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
MIW-17-041

1c. PHONE NUMBER
Richland, WA 99354

USA

(509) 375-8520

1d. FAX NUMBER
(509) 375-8707

1e. E-MAIL ADDRESS
Attn. Michael Wilbricht

michael.wilbricht@areva.com

2. TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED (Check One)

CONSENT REQUEST
Parts B, C)
EXPORT IMPORT AMENDMENT/RENEWAL ( : ) .
D (Parts B, C, E) (Parts B, D, E) Current License Number: D Current License Number:

IW009

3. CONTRACT NUMBER(S)
No Change

4. FIRST SHIPMENT DATE
No Change

5. LAST SHIPMENT DATE

No Change

6. PROPOSED EXPIRATION DATE /
#’7'/

2022

PART C. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS ?z;«- AREL,

(If more space is needed to complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.) Q/ /

7. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF SUPPLIERS

AND/OR OTHER PARTIES TO THE EXPORT FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

8. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE

FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

9. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATET}TY ‘7

7a. FUNCTION(S) PERFORMED/SERVICE(S) PROVIDED 8a. INTERMEDIATE USE(S)

9a. ULTIMATE END USE(S)

10. DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES,
NUCLEAR FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT, OR COMPONENTS; FOR
NUCLEAR EQUIPMENT INCLUDE TOTAL DOLLAR VALUE OF
EQUIPMENT FOR EXPORT

10a. MAX TOTAL VOLUME /
ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR
TOTAL ACTIVITY (TBaq)

10b. MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WGT %

10c. MAX ISOTOPE
WGT (KG)

11. FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)
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lioo &A144

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

(M PuBLC OR [ ] NdN—PUBLIC

PART D. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

(If more space is needed to complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

12. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF FOREIGN
SUPPLIERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES
TO IMPORT

No Change

13. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE
CONSIGNEE(S)

No Change

14. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE U. S.
CONSIGNEE(S)

No Change

12a. NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMBER(S)
(if applicable)

[No Change

13a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)
No Change

14a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)
No Change

13b. INTERMEDIATE USE(S)
No Change

14b. ULTIMATE END USE(S)
No Change

NUCLEAR FACILITIES

No Change

15. DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES,

15a. MAX TOTAL VOLUME /
ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR
TOTAL ACTIVITY (TBq)

No Change

15¢. MAX ISOTOPE
WGT (KG)

No Change

15b. MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WGT %

No Change

No Change

16. FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

PART E. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)

17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PROVIDED ON PAGES 3, 4,
AND/OR ON SEPARATE SHEETS?

V| YES NO
V]

17a. COPIES OF RECIPIENTS'
AUTHORIZATIONS PROVIDED?

|:| YES NO

18. CERTIFICATION:

1, the applicant's authorized official, hereby certify that this application is prepared in conformity
with Title10, Code of Federal Regulations, and that all information provided is correct to the best
of my knowledge.

Michael Wilbricht
Safeguards Specialist
AREVA Inc.

18a. PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

18b. SIGNATURE - AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

o LA

18c. DATE

Y/Q/ﬂ

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)

AUG 21 2017055,
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

LIODS 144

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER

[V pusLC

OR |:| NON-PUBLIC

Nothing else is changing.

ADDITIONAL lNF!RMATION (Reference applicable block numbers from page 1 and/or page 2 for each entry)

Amendment is to update the company name and contact information for this existing license.

NRC FORM 7 (02-2016)

91 2017 SZF
AUG sl





A

AREVA

August 9, 2017
MJW:17:041

David Skeen, Deputy Director

Office of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC

20555-0001

Dear Mr. Skeen:

Subject:. Amendment Requests to Update AREVA Inc License
Company Names

Enclosed are amendment applications to update the company name from AREVA NP Inc to AREVA
Inc and also the associated contact information for four existing licenses. No other terms of the
licenses are being requested to change.

XSNMO03471
XSNMO03551
XCOM1202
IW009

Authorization for Payment by Credit Card for $5,200 is enclosed to cover the cost of the four minor
amendments.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (6509) 375-8520 or by email at
michael.wilbricht@areva.com.

Best Regards,

Michael Wilbricht
Sr Safeguards Specialist

AREVA Inc.

2101 Horn Rapids Road Tel: (509) 375-8100
Richland, WA 99352 Fax: (509) 375-8402






UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

December 11, 2017

Ms. Kristen Schwab

NW Interstate Compact on Low-Level
Radioactive Waste Management

P.0O. Box 47600

Olympia, WA 98504-7600

Dear Ms. Schwab:

Enclosed are two applications from AREVA Inc., dated August 9, 2017, and August 11, 2017,
requesting amendments for import license IW009/02, and export license XWO015, respectively.

The purpose of the amendments to IW009/02 and XW015 is to: 1) change the licensee name;
2) change the licensee point of contact; and 3) extend the dates of expiration from December
31, 2020, to December 31, 2023. No other changes to the licenses are requested, and the low
level radioactive waste generated during the recovery process would continue to be disposed of
at the U.S. Ecology, Inc., facility in Richland, Washington. Similarly, it is expected that any
radioactive mixed waste generated during the recovery process would likewise be disposed of
at the EnergySolutions facility in Clive, Utah.

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) sent copies of these applications to the U.S.
Department of State requesting assistance in notifying EURATOM of the proposed radioactive
waste export and to obtain any comments that the Government of Germany might have in the
context of the Joint Convention on the Safety of Spent Fuel Management and on the Safety of
Radioactive Waste Management.

A Federal Register notice regarding the applications was published on November 24, 2017
(82 FR 55882-55883). We are also sending letters to Mr. Rusty Lundberg, State of Utah; and
Mr. David Jansen, State of Washington for their consideration.

It would be greatly appreciated if, within 3 weeks of the date of this letter, you could respond
with any comments you may have concerning these import and export license applications. Or,
if necessary, provide an estimate on how much additional time may be required to complete
your review and provide a written response to the NRC.

We also welcome your response by e-mail, and request that you refer to NRC license
applications IW009/03 and XW015/01 in your response. Gary Langlie is the Commission’s point
of contact for this matter. Mr. Langlie’s e-mail is Gary.Langlie@nrc.gov; and his telephone
number is (301) 287-9076.






K. Schwab -2-
If you have questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Langlie at (301) 287-9076.

Sincepély,

Export Cortrols and Nonproliferation Branch
Office of International Programs

Enclosures:
1. Import License Application IW009/03
2. Export License Application XW015/01






If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Gary Langlie or Jane Chimood, who are
both cc’d on this email.

Regards,

Joanne Savoy

Joanne Savoy | Licensing Assistant
Office of International Programs
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch

T'301-287-9092| Location 014 A26 A

oanne.Savoy@nrc.gov e |Mail stop 014 A20 ]
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